

ABBREVIATED CURRICULUM VITAE

Professor Jennifer M. Welsh

DATE OF BIRTH: October 18, 1965

NATIONALITY: Canadian

CURRENT POSITION: Professor and Chair in International Relations, European University Institute, Florence.
Senior Research Fellow, Somerville College, University of Oxford.

TEACHING: International Relations Theory, International Normative Theory, Ethics and Law of Armed Conflict.

CURRENT RESEARCH AREAS: Humanitarian intervention and the 'responsibility to protect'; the prevention of mass atrocity crimes; United Nations Security Council; history of ideas on intervention; evolution of sovereignty.

QUALIFICATIONS:

1989-1992 D.Phil. in International Relations, St. Antony's College, University of Oxford (Oxford, England)
1990/91 Visiting and Teaching Fellow, Dept. of Government, Harvard University (Cambridge, MA, U.S.A.)
1987-1989 M.Phil. in International Relations (Rhodes Scholar), St. Anne's College, University of Oxford
1984-1987 Hons. B.A. in Political Science and Economics, University of Saskatchewan (Saskatoon, Canada)
1983/84 Arts and Science, University of Regina (Regina, Canada)

PREVIOUS APPOINTMENTS:

1999-2013 University Lecturer in International Relations, University of Oxford. Appointed as Professor in 2006.
2005 Lead writer, *International Policy Statement* for the Government of Canada (first systematic review of international strategy since 1995)
1997/98 Associate Director and Professor, Peace & Conflict Studies Programme, University College, University of Toronto (Toronto, Canada)
1994-97 Associate, McKinsey & Co.: Consulting, engagement management and practice development. (Toronto, Canada)
1993/94 Cadieux Research Fellow, Policy Planning Staff, Canadian Dept. of Foreign Affairs: Research and policy analysis on Canada's changing role in European security (Ottawa, Canada)
Fall, 1993 Lecturer, Dept. of Political Science, McGill University (Montreal, Canada)
1992/93 Jean Monnet Fellow, European University Institute (Florence, Italy)
1992 Lecturer and Programme Administrator, Central European University summer school in International Relations (Prague, Czech Republic)

FUNDING IDENTIFICATION/RESEARCH GRANTS:

2014 Principal Investigator, ERC Advanced Investigator Grant, 2.4 million Euro, for project on the *Individualization of War*.
2013-2015 Research Team Member, Grant from the Oxford Martin School for a £450,000 project on *Human Rights for Future Generations* (www.oms.ox.ac.uk)
2012-13 Principal Investigator, Grant from Australian Government's Civil-Military Centre for a £60,000 project on *Systematising Policy Tools for the Prevention of Mass Atrocities* (www.elac.ox.ac.uk)
2011-12 Principal Investigator, Grant from Australian Government's Responsibility to Protect Fund for a £100,000 project on *The Responsibility to Prevent: Ad hoc and systemic strategies*
2008-2011 Co-Investigator, Start-up grant from the Oxford Martin School (£450,000) to create the Oxford Institute for Ethics, Law and Armed Conflict.
2006 Leverhulme Trust Research Fellowship (£25,000) towards monograph *Sovereignty as Responsibility*

HONOURS, PRIZES AND FELLOWSHIPS:

2006-9 Trudeau Foundation Prize Fellowship
2005 Distinguished Visiting Fellow, Massey College (University of Toronto)
1993/4 Cadieux Research Fellowship, Dept. of Foreign Affairs and International Trade (Ottawa, Canada)
1992/3 Jean Monnet Research Fellowship, European University Institute (Florence, Italy)
1992 Thesis Prize in International Relations, University of Oxford
1990 Doctoral Fellowship - Social Science and Humanities Research Council of Canada
1987 Rhodes Scholarship (Canada – Prairies)
1987 Governor General's Medal for Most Outstanding Graduate, University of Saskatchewan

ADMINISTRATIVE LEADERSHIP ROLES:

Director of Graduate Studies and Chair of IR Graduate Studies Committee: September 2009-September 2012
Member of Social Science Divisional Graduate Studies Committee: September 2009-September 2012
Member of General Purposes Committee, Department of Politics and IR: September 2009-September 2012
Dean of Somerville College: January 2010-January 2011
Course Director, M.Phil. in International Relations: September 1999-September 2001

JOURNAL AND SERIES EDITING

2009-present Editorial Board, Cambridge University Press BISA Series in International Relations
2011-present Editorial Board, *Ethics and International Affairs* (journal)
2010-present Editorial Board, *Global Responsibility to Protect* (journal)
2002-2006 Editorial Board, *The Roundtable: Journal of Commonwealth Affairs* (journal)

REFEREEING:

Journal articles: *International Security*, *International Theory*, *Review of International Studies*, *American Political Science Review*, *Melbourne Journal of International Law*, *Global Responsibility to Protect*, *Philosophy Compass*
Monographs: Oxford University Press, Cambridge University Press, Palgrave/Macmillan

Works in Progress

Article "Legitimation and the United Nations Security Council" (co-authored with Dominik Zaum)
Under review with *Security Studies*
Edited book The Responsibility to Prevent: Systemic and Targeted Approaches to Mass Atrocity Prevention
Monograph Sovereignty as Responsibility

Books

2013 Co-editor. Just and Unjust Military Intervention: European Political Thought from Vitoria to Mill. Cambridge University Press (with Stefano Recchia)
2008 Co-editor. The United Nations Security Council and War: The Evolution of Thought and Practice since 1945. Oxford University Press. (with V. Lowe, A. Roberts, and D. Zaum)
2007 Co-editor. Exporting Good Governance: Temptations and Challenges in Canada's Aid Program. Wilfred Laurier University Press. (with Ngaire Woods)
2004, 2005 Author. At Home in the World: Canada's Global Vision for the 21st Century. HarperCollins. New Paperback Edition, 2005. Nominated for Canadian Political Science Association 2005 book of the year
2004 Editor. Humanitarian Intervention and International Relations. Oxford University Press.
1999 Co-editor. Empire and Community: Edmund Burke's Writings and Speeches on International Relations. Westview Press. (with David Fidler)
1995 Author. Edmund Burke and International Relations. Macmillan/St. Martin's Press.

Selected Journal Articles

J. Welsh, 'From Right to Responsibility: Humanitarian Intervention and International Society', *Global Governance*, Vol. 8 (2002)

S. Neil Macfarlane, C. Thielking, and J. Welsh, 'The Responsibility to Protect: Assessing the Report of the International Commission on Intervention and State Sovereignty', in *International Journal*, Vol. 57, No. 4 (2002)

J. Welsh, "'I' is for Ideology: Conservatism and International Affairs', *Global Society*, Vol. 17, No. 2 (2003)

A. Gheciu and J. Welsh, 'The Imperative to Rebuild: Assessing the Normative Case for Post-Conflict Reconstruction', *Ethics and International Affairs*, Vol. 23, No. 2 (2008)

J. Welsh and M. Banda, 'International Law and the Responsibility to Protect: Clarifying or Expanding States' Responsibilities?', *Global Responsibility to Protect*, Vol. 2, No. 3 (2010)

J. Welsh, 'Implementing the Responsibility to Protect: Where Expectations Meet Reality', *Ethics and International Affairs*, Vol. 24, No. 4 (2010)

A. Menon and J. Welsh, 'Understanding NATO's Sustainability: The Limits of Institutionalist Theory', *Global Governance*, Vol. 17 (2011)

J. Welsh, 'Civilian Protection in Libya: Putting Coercion and Controversy back into RtoP', *Ethics and International Affairs*, Vol. 25, No. 3 (2011)

J. Welsh, 'A Normative Case for Pluralism: Reassessing Vincent's Views on Humanitarian Intervention', *International Affairs*, Vol. 25, No. 3 (2011)

J. Welsh, 'The Responsibility to Protect: Dilemmas of a New Norm', *Current History*, Vol. 111, No. 748 (November 2012), pp. 291-8.

J. Welsh, 'Norm Contestation and the Responsibility to Protect', *Global Responsibility to Protect*, Vol. 5, No. 4 (2013).

INVITED PRESENTATIONS AND GUEST LECTURES

- Ottawa, Parliament of Canada, October 16, 2012, Standing Committee on National Defence, Expert Witness on NATO's Strategic Concept
- Fundação Getulio Vargas (FGV), Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, August 23, 2012, Workshop on 'Responsibility While Protecting'
- University of Konstanz, Konstanz, June 14-16, 2012, Conference on 'Norms and Practice of Humanitarian Intervention' (organized by the Centres of Excellence, Konstanz and Frankfurt)
- Brussels, European Parliament, Expert Presentation to Foreign Affairs Committee on 'The Responsibility to Protect', March 8, 2012
- New York, January 18, 2012, Stanley Foundation Conference on 'R2P: The Next Decade'
- University of Paris Ouest Nanterre la Defense, November 14, 2011, Colloquium on 'Responsibility to Protect, 10 Years After' (organized in collaboration with CEDIN)
- The Hague, The Delft University of Technology, September 24-26, 2011, Workshop on 'Just War Theory' (organized in collaboration with the Delft 3TU Ethics Centre)
- Paper, International Studies Assoc. annual meeting in San Francisco, 2008; San Diego, 2011
- Linköping, June 8-12, 2010, European Science Foundation- Linköping University Conference on 'The Responsibility to Protect: From Principle to Practice'
- Dublin, Royal Irish Academy, November 21, 2008, Annual Foreign Policy Conference on 'The Responsibility to Protect? Sovereignty vs Intervention'
- University of British Columbia, Vancouver, September 2008, Dal Grauer Annual Lecture
- London, Foreign and Commonwealth Office, September 2008, Presentation to Roundtable on the 'Responsibility to Protect'
- University of Bielefeld, Centre for Interdisciplinary Research, April 2008, Conference on Collective Responsibility to Protect
- Paper, British International Studies Association annual meeting, Exeter, 2008
- Paper, American Political Science Association annual meeting, Chicago, 2007
- University of Toronto, March 2005, Massey College Distinguished Visiting Fellow and Lecturer
- University Toronto, March 2004, Hart House Annual Lecture

ORGANIZATION OF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

- 'Operationalising the Responsibility to Prevent', Scholars and Policy-makers International Conference, December 12-13, 2011, Oxford, UK
- 'The Responsibility to Protect', July 11-12, 2011, Workshop Accra, Ghana (in collaboration with the Cardozo School of Law and the Kofi Annan International Peacekeeping Training Centre)
- 'The Responsibility to Prevent: Developing Targeted and Systemic Strategies', June 16, 2011, Policy discussion event (in collaboration with The Stanley Foundation), Washington DC, USA
- 'Operationalising the Responsibility to Prevent', June 17, 2011, Workshop at the Global Centre for the Responsibility to Protect, New York, USA.
- 'The Ethics of Post-conflict Reconstruction and State-building', June 26, 2008, Oxford – Workshop with authors leading to special issue of journal, Centre for International Studies, Oxford, UK

SELECTED CHAPTERS IN EDITED BOOKS

J. Welsh, 'Edmund Burke and the Commonwealth of Europe', in *Classical Theory of International Relations*, I. Clark and I.B. Neumann, eds. (Palgrave/Macmillan, 1996)

J. Welsh, 'Authorizing Humanitarian Intervention', in *The United Nations and Global Security*, R. Price and M. Zacher, ed. (Palgrave/Macmillan, 2004)

J. Welsh, 'Taking Consequences Seriously: Objections to Humanitarian Intervention', in *Humanitarian Intervention and International Relations*, J. Welsh, ed. (Oxford University Press, 2004)

Jennifer Welsh, 'Edmund Burke's Theory of International Order', in *The Realist Tradition in Contemporary International Relations*, D. Clinton, ed. (Louisiana State University Press, 2007)

J. Welsh, 'The Responsibility to Protect: Security the Individual in International Society', in *Security and Human Rights*, B. Goold and L. Lazarus, eds. (Hart Publishing, 2007)

J. Welsh, 'The Rwanda Effect: The Development and Evolution of the Responsibility to Protect', in *After Genocide*, P. Clark and Z. Kaufman, eds. (Columbia University Press, 2008)

J. Welsh, 'The Security Council and Humanitarian Intervention', in *The United Nations Security Council and War*, V. Lowe, A. Roberts, J. Welsh and D. Zaum (Oxford University Press, 2008)

J. Welsh, 'Who Should Act? Collective Responsibility and the Responsibility to Protect', in *The Routledge Handbook on the Responsibility to Protect*, A. Knight and F. Egerton, eds. (Routledge, 2012)

J. Welsh, 'Responsibility to Protect and the Language of Crimes', in *Armed Humanitarian Intervention*, D. Scheid, eds. (Cambridge University Press, forthcoming 2014)

J. Welsh, 'Implementing the Responsibility to Protect: Catalyzing Debate and Building Capacity', in *Implementation and World Politics: How International Norms Change Practice*, A. Betts and P. Orchard, eds. (Oxford University Press, forthcoming 2014).

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES:

Regular contributor, *Roundtable* blog on international affairs, Canadian International Council (www.opencanada.org)

Commentator in Canadian and British media on foreign affairs

Member, American Political Science Association

Member, British International Studies Association

Member, International Studies Association

Board of Trustees, Walter and Duncan Gordon Foundation (Toronto, Canada)

Member, International Institute for Strategic Studies (London)